

RE: Updated Implementation Note

From: "Veinot, Cindy (TBS)" </o=govon/ou=exchange administrative group (fydibohf23spdlt)/cn=recipients/cn=veinot, cindy (tbs)d57">
To: "Hosick, Sarah (TBS)" <sarah.hosick@ontario.ca>
Cc: "Donaldson, Mark (TBS)" <mark.donaldson@ontario.ca>
Date: Tue, 05 Jun 2018 12:58:40 -0400
Attachments: Implementation Note_Public Accounts (002)_cv.docx (28.56 kB)

[See my suggested edits – Cindy](#)

From: Hosick, Sarah (TBS)
Sent: June 5, 2018 12:06 PM
To: Veinot, Cindy (TBS)
Cc: Donaldson, Mark (TBS)
Subject: Updated Implementation Note

Hi Cindy

Attached is the updated Public Accounts implementation note, that needs to get to Karen asap so it can go to DMO by EOD.

We were asked to focus on the immediate high level steps required if people wanted to take action quickly. It should not be overly detailed and technical. The audience is an incoming government/transition team that will not have any in depth knowledge on the files/mechanics so needs to be at a level they'll comprehend initially before diving into things in full.

Please let us know if any comments or edits to address

Thanks
Sarah